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Technical Services, Inc.
March 5, 1997

Mr. Al Linero

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
2600 Blair Stone Road

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

Re: Kissimmee Utility Authority - Cane Island Facility
Permit Number: AC49-205703, 0970043-003-AC
Modification Request

Dear Mr. Linero:

This is a followup to two previous letters submitted to you by A. K. Sharma (dated August 22 and
September 10) requesting modifications to the above referenced permit. |n addition to other
changes, these letlers requested a change in the method for demonstrating compliance with the
nitrogen oxide emission limits for this facility. Since these submittals, we have received an opinion
from Mr. Mike Harley of your staff that the use of nitrogen oxide emission data collected during the
annual RATA testing to demonstrate compliance would not require approval of an alternate sampling
procedure. | have enclosed copies of my letter to Mr. Harley requesting his opinion and his
response. Kissimmee Utility Authority (KUA) wishes to amend their previous request so that
compliance with the nitrogen oxide emission limits can be demonstrated using data collected during
the annual RATA testing. In addition, KUA requests that excess emissions be reported semiannually
using data collected by the continuous emissions moenitors and that monitoring of water:fuel and
fuel-bound nitrogen be waived. All other requests remain the same.

Check number 84933 for $250.00 for the modification fee was submitted with Mr. Sharma's letter
of August 22, 1996. The draft permit which was issued in response to the previous requests has
already been noticed (10-6-96). Please advise us if an additional notice is required and call me at
(407) 859-7374 if you have any questions regarding this request.

Very truly yours,
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